Maricopa County

Office of Procurement Services

| Www.inaricopagoy

Chief Procurement Officer
320 W. Lincoln St.

Phoenix, AZ 85003

Phone: (602) 506-3967

Fax: (602) 258-1573

March 16,2017

Caliente Construction Inc.
242 South El Dorado Circle
Mesa, AZ 85202

We are pleased to notify you that Maricopa County has renewed your contract to supply JOB ORDER
CONTRACTOR FOR FACILITIES MANAGEMENT as indicated on the attached award sheet with
an effective date of July 01, 2017.

In accordance with the bid specifications, purchasing documents will be forwarded to you covering the
specific items of this award, which will include deliveries and terms.

If you have any questions regarding Serial 14007-JOC, please contact Brian Garcia at (602) 506-3246.

Sincerely,

L

Brifn Garcia, Procure t Officer
Office of Procurement Services

BG/zs
Attach.

cc: Office of Procurement Services
re: Serial 14007-JOC



